From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
12/6/2013 2:34:04 PM

Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMD)5); Lee, Dennis M.
(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov)

Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY 1); Redacte |
‘Redacted ‘ Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Johnson, Kirk
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2)

Subject: RE: Materials for 12/06/2013 meeting

Brian,

Thank you very much. Trust you had a good meeting with Terrence. I will debrief with him at a
later point and will also let you know if I have any feedback on the documents once I’ve had a
chance to read them in depth.

Best

b

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) [mailto:BMD5@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:42 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Eng, Terence; Lee, Dennis M.

Cc: Yura, Jane; Doll, LaurafRedacted _|Johnson, Kirk
Subject: RE: Materials for 12/06/2013 meeting

Eliza,

Due to the size of the L-114 Report, these materials did not go through. I am sending all
materials for today, less the L-114 Report. I will provide you a flash drive with the file on it,
along with a hardcopy.

Thank you,

Brian M. Daubin
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
925-783-3622 (cell)
925-244-3394 (office)

"Never tell people how fo do things. Tell them what to do and they wilf surprise you with their ingenuity.”

--George S. Patton, US Army General

From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Eng, Terence
(terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee. Dennis M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Yura, Jane; Doll, Laura; Johnson, Kirk (MKJ2@PGE.COM)
Subject: Materials for 12/06/2013 meeting

Liza,

Attached are materials for today’s weekly meeting.
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Thank you,

Brian M. Daubin
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
925-783-3622 (cell)
925-244-3394 (office)

"Never tell people how to do things. Tell them what to do and they will surprise you with their ingenuity."”

--George S. Patton, US Army General

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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